

Employees Activity Organization Representatives Meeting May 18, 2023 Conference Room 3

EAO Representatives in attendance:

Rick Fowles	Carl Watson
Kevin Miller	Dylan Finlinson
Helen Erickson	James Dean
Jake Abbott	Kolyer Anderson
Joni Dutson	Trevor Johnson

Convened at: 10 a.m.

Minute Approval

Jake Abbott made a motion to approve the minutes for March 15, 2023; Carl Watson seconded the motion. The minutes were approved as distributed.

Summer Party Report

Several ideas were put forward:

- Oak City Park Joni has reached out to the organizer in Oak City and the dates available are August 5 and August 12.
- Nephi Park Kolyer Anderson has reached out to Nephi City, but has not heard back from them. He will keep trying.
- Other venue ideas were Fillmore Park and Delta Elementary.
- The Sheriff's Posse said they could be available to provide food for a fund raiser depending on the date.
- Having employees compete in a cookoff, maybe meat or dessert. The food will need to be brought already prepared; judges will need to be found and a signup sheet will need to be posted. Helen Erickson stated she would be willing to post information as soon as a date and place are confirmed.
- Activities discussed included: blowups, 9 square, bingo, volleyball, cornhole, and if it is in Nephi a pool.

Inventory

Tyler Finlinson is trying to get more shirts and hats purchased for the summer.

July Preparations

All of the items for floats have been ordered. The candy will be ordered soon; this was on hold so that the candy would be fresh. Joni Dutson stated she is having difficulties finding the same candy that we have in the past, but she will keep trying.

Drivers and helpers will need to be obtained for all parades that IPSC participates in. The Representatives were asked to get the word out.

The floats will need to be redecorated. Several suggested a construction theme with cranes.

Warehouse

Rick Fowles stated ice cream prices are increasing. He asked if the Representatives wanted to continue to purchase the ice cream at the higher prices or try something different. The consensus was that prices are all going up in general and employees will understand if there is an increase in the cost of the ice cream here. So go ahead and keep purchasing the ice cream people like and increase the price to cover the costs.

Rick Fowles also informed the group that Glovestock will be the new vendor for the high arc gloves.

Miscellaneous

Brandon Christensen will be moving to the Renewal side. Because of this, Rick Fowles will contact him and see if he can still be the representative for knives or if we will need to find another employee for this.

Because we are coming to the end of this organization, several things need to be decided on. One of which is how to handle the Student Awards. There will be awards that will need to be paid out after the coal units shut down and this body of representatives have retired. The decision was to set the funds in a safe and assign a person on the Renewal team to issue the money when it is time. Another issue is what to do with the leftover merchandise, if there is any. Several representatives suggested handing everything out as prizes at the last company Christmas Party in 2024.

Monthly Drawing Winners

Shim Callister – Camping Cot Bellami Schena – Camping Pad Dave Bunker – Camping Cot Scott Holman – Amazon Card Bob Bunker - \$50 EAO Merchandise Card Brock Moody – Camping Cot Jesse Bradfield – Amazon Card Richard Young - \$50 EAO Merchandise Card Jon Christensen – Sleeping Bag Brandon Christensen – Camping Pad Glen Taylor – Camping Cot Garrick Andrews – Sleeping Bag Ron Mooney – Camping Pad Russ Church – Sleeping Bag Micah Chase – Family Movie Passes Dave Abbott – Sleeping Bag Dick Jones – Camping Pad Mark Rowley – Family Movie Passes Tony Wright – Camping Cot Steve Holman – Camping Pad Emily Hanson – Sleeping Bag

Dylan Finlinson made a motion to close the meeting. James Dean second the motion. The motion carried.